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The number of Stations and out-Stations occupied, is 460, con-
nected with which are 150 Churches. It sustains also, 15
Printing Presses, in various dep:irtments of its operations. The
total amount of its receipts for the past year, has been £76,319
sterling, and the expenditure £75,724.

Trae AMERICAN BoArp oF CoMMISSIONERS FOR FOREIGN
Missions, whose cradle and whose abode, to maturity, has been
in NMew England, is managed by Congregationalists, and with~
assistance from those Presbyterian Churches which sympathize X
in most of the distinctive features of Congregational discipline,
is sustained by Congregationalists.

This Society is operating with great power and benefit in
South and West JAfrica, in Greece,in Western Asia, among the
Armenians of Turkey, the Jews of Syria, and the Nestorians ;
in Southern Asia, at Bombay, Ahmud Nuggur, Madras and
Ceylon ; in Eastern JAsia, at Siam, Canton, and Amoy ; in the
Eastern Archipelago, at Borneo ;—in the North Pacific Ocean,
at the Sandwich Islands,—and among nine distinct tribes of
North American Indians.

Under the care of this Society, are 26 Missions, embracing
98 Stations, at which are 147 Missionaries—nine of whom are
Physicians; 5 licensed Preachers and 5 Physicians not ordained;
26 other male, and 199 female Assistant Missionaries; in all, 382
laborers sent forth from the United States, In addition, there are
23 native Preachers, and 165 other native helpers. Thus there
are 570 laborers under the direction, and principally sustained by
the Society. Thereare 78 Churches gathered, containing 25,441
Members. There are 31,045 pupils in‘the various Schools con-
nected with the Missions. There are also, 15 Printing Estab-
lishments. Receipts for the past year $212,402, and the
expenditure $264,782.

Bririsn MissioNs IN CONNECTION WITH THE CoNGREGA-
TIONAL Usion or Exaranp anp Warus.—l1st. The Colonial
Missionary Society.—This Society was formed in 1836. Its
object is, “to promote Evangelical Religion among British or
other European Settlers, and their descendants, in the Colonies
of Great Britain, in accordance with the doctrine and discipline
of Independent or Congregational Churches.” ;




